
United Nations

GENERAL
ASSEMBLY
FORTY.SECONI> SESSION

O/llclal R,cords·

SPF.CIAL POI,ITICAL COMMITTFF
34th mltetinCl

tl1'1c:l on
Wec:lnl'sday, 25 Novemh~r 1987

•• 'l •• m.
York

~t~~ARY RECORD OF THE 34ttl MEETINr.

Chat rmal" "'r. AI,-K1IWARI l(laUr)

CON'l'FNT~

lIaFNIV. 1'1'1"10' 751 RFPOIlT OF THE ~PECIAr, CNo'I I~ TO INVF.F:'!'IG1ITF IF:RAP:LI 1'1l1lC'TICF~

AFI"F.C'I'IOO THE H"MAN RIC1H'I'F: OF "'Hr. POPtJT,ATJ(l" (h TRF O('CtJPIFD "'FIlRJTC\IlIFF I RF.POIlT~

OF 'NIl" FFCllf,TARY~ENFIlAr, l~~)

AC1ENnA ITF.M 781 (\l'E~TIONS IlF:L1ITING '1'0 INJl'OIlMATION (eontinul'M

AC1f,NnA ITF.M 771 C'OMPREHEN~IVF REVIEW OF THE WHOI.E QUESTION OF PEACF-KF.F,PING
OPERATION~ IN ALL THEIIl 1IFPECTSI RI"PORT OF THP: SPFCIAL COMMITTFE ON PEACE-KEFPING
OPF.RATIONS (c~ntinul'n)

COMPI,F.TION OF TBF. COMMITTEE'~ WORK

'rhI' 1\'r"IlI I' \Ilbl\'\! h' .,'rtl',III'n ('Illll',lllm, 'hilUM "". will UI'III\, ,hi,' "lIn..lur,' III .. IIk'Ill"'" "I Ilk' .Id.'

,IUI'IIll,'Urkll'IW.'11 11111111I ,'fir ll"u4 "1/lIr ,/Il,r ,f' ,,..hlllllll"" ,,, lite' ('hid .,1 lho' OHhl4l1 M,'\"hh 1,llllnat ,-,,,,,Pn
rl1llm O<'~ '1~I. ~ l'lIItc"lll,illlllln, 1'1./11 .•All Ilk""I""UIN Ill .. "'r\ ,,11tw.' h""fll

87-57308 7444S (F.)

I't lit r. aENEIlAI,
A/~PC/42/SR.34

30 Novl'mher 1987

ORIGINALI F.NGI,ISH

I .••



A/SPC/42/SR.34
Engl ish
Page 2

The meeting was called to ordpr at 10.55 a.m.

AGENDA ITEM 75: REPORT OF THE SPECIAL COMMITTEE TO INVESTIGATE ISRAELI PRACTICES
AFFECTING THE HUMAN RIGRl'S OF THE POPUIATION OF THE OCCUPIED TERRITORIES: REPORTS
OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL (continued) (A/SPC/42/L. 23-29 and L.31)

1. Mr. SHAH (Pakistan) introduced draft resolutions A/SPC/42/L.23, L.24 and L.25
on behalf of the sponsors and drew attention to their most important points.
Israel had been occupying the Palestinian territories for 20 years, a period of
great suffering and oppression for the Palestinian people, that had been denied the
enjoyment of its most basic rights, including thm;e guaranteed by the Geneva
conventions of 1949. It was therefore to be hoped that Member StateS would support
draft resolutions L.23, L.24 and L.25, which were aimed at overcoming Israeli
intransigence and contributing towards a just, comprehensive and durable peace in
the Middle East.

2. Mr. HANNAN (Bangladesh) introducing draft resolutions A/SPC/42/L.26, L.27,
L.28 and L.29 on behalf of the sponsors, said that the General Assembly had adopted
similar resolutions in the past, but unfor tunate 1y, they had all fa iled to improve
the condition of people in the occupied territories because of the negative
attitude of the Israeli Government. It was therefore necessary to reiterate
condemnation of the violations of human rights in the occupied territories by
Israel and of the refusal by the Israeli Government to co-operate with the Special
Committee. It was to be hoped that the adoption and implementation of draft
resolutions A/SPC/42/L.26, L. 27, L.28 and L.29 would facilitate the work of the
Special Committee and alleviate the suffering of the population of the occupied
territories to some extent.

3. Mr. RAMIN (Israel) said that none of the draft resolutions was aoc~ptable to
the Government of Israel.

4. Mr. ALASSANE (Niger) said that he wished to join the sponsors of draft
resolutions A/SPC/42/L.23, L.24 and L.25.

5. Mrs. NAVCHAA (Mongolian People's Republic), speaking in explanation of vote
before the vote, said that her Government firmly condemned Israel's policy of
annexation in the occupied Arab territories and oid not recognize any changes in
the physical character, demographic composition or legal status of those
territories, including Jerusalem. Israel's expansionist policies and repressive
practices were in flagrant violation of the fourth Geneva Convention. There could
be no just and lasting solution to the problems of the Middle East without an
unconditional withdrawal of Israel from all Palestinian and other Arab territories
and recognition of the inalienable rights of the Palestinian people. Her
Government supported the convening of a united Nations international conference on
the Middle East, to be attended by all parties concerned, including the Palestine
Liberation Organization (PLO). Her delegation intended to vote in favour of the
draft resolutions.



A/SPC/42/SR. 3 4
English
Page 3

6. A recorded vote was taken on nraft resolution A/SPC/42/L.23.

In favour~ Afghanistan, Albania, Algeria, Angola, Argentina, Bahrain,
Bangladesh, Benin, Bhutan, Bolivia, Botswana, Brazil, Brunei
Darussalam, Bulgaria, Burkina Faso, Burma, Burundi, Byelorussian
Soviet Socialist Repuhlic, China, Colombia, Congo, Cuba, Cyprus,
Czechoslovakia, Democratic Kampuchea, Democratic Yemen, Djibouti,
Eroador, 19;Jypt, Ethiopia, German Democratic Republ ic, Ghana,
Guatemala, Guin(~i"l, Guinea-Bissau, Honduras, Hungary, India,
Indonesia, Iran (Islamic Republic of), Iraq, Jordan, Kenya,
Kuwait, Lesotho, Libyan Arab Jamahiriya, Madagascar, Malaysia,
Maldives, Mali, Mauritania, Mexico, Mongolia, Morocco,
Mozambique, Nicaragua, Niger, Nigeria, Oman, Pakistan, Panama,
Peru, Philippines, Poland, Qatar, Romania, Rwanda, Saudi Arabia,
Senegal, Somalia, Sri Lanka, Sudan, Swaziland, Syrian Arab
Republic, Togo, Trinidad and Tobago, Tunisia, Turkey, Uganda,
Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic, Union of Soviet Socialist
Republics, United Arab Emirates, united Republic of Tanzania,
Venezuela, Viet Nam, Yemen, Yugoslavia, Zambia, Zimbabwe.

Against: Israel, united States of J\rnerica.

Abstaining~ Australia, Austria, Belgium, Cameroon, Canada, Central African
Republic, Cote n'Ivoire, Denmark, Finland, France, Germany,
Federal Republic of, Greece, Iceland, Ireland, Italy, Jamaica,
Japan, Liberia, Luxenbourg, Nepal, Netherlanos, New Zealand,
Norway, Portugal, Spain, Sweden, United Kingdom of Great Britain
and Northern Ireland, Uruguay, Zaire.

7. Draft resolution A/SPC/42/L.23 was adopted by 89 votes to 2, with 29
abstentions.

8. A separate recorded vote was taken on ~ragraph 1 of draft resolution
A/SPC/42/L.24.

In favour; A.fghanistan, Alhi)nia. Algeria, Angola, Argentina, Australi""
Austria, Bahrain, Bangladesh, Belgium, Benin, Bhutan, Bolivia,
Botswana, Brazil, Brunei Darussalam, Bulgaria, Burkina Fase,
Burma, Burundi, Byelorussian Soviet Social ist Republic, Cameroon,
Canada, Central African Republic, Chile, China, Colombia, Congo,
Cote d'Ivoire, Cuba, Cyprus, Czechoslovakia, Democratic
Kampuchea, Democratic Yemen, Denmark, Djibouti, Ec:ua<'lor, Egypt,
Ethiopia, Finland, France, German Democratic RepUblic, Germany,
Federal Republir of, Ghana, Greece, Guatemala, Guinea,
Guinea-Bissau, Honduras, Hungary, Icel and, India, Indonesia, Irar.
(Islamic Republic of), Iraq, Ireland, Italy, Jamaica, Japan,
Jordan, Kenya, KU\"ait, Lesotho, Liberia, Libyan Arab Jamahiriya,
Luxembourg, Madagascar, Malaysia, Maldives, Mali, Mauritania,
Mexico, Mongolia, l'1orocco, Mozambique, Nepal, Netherlands, New
Zealand, Nicaraqua, Niger, Nigeria, Norway, Oman, Pakistan,

! ...



A/SPC/42/SR.34
English
'age 4

Panallll, 'er u, Philippines, poland, Por tugal, Qatar, Roman ia ,
Rwanda, Saudi Arabit.. Senegal, Singapore, somalia, Spain,
Sri Lanka, Sudan, Swnilanc', Sweden, syrian Arab Repl.lblic,
Thailand, Toga, Td"ldad and Tobago, Tunisill, Turkey, Uganda,
Ukrainian snvlet Soci31ist Republic, Union of Soviet Social jst
Repltlli cs, Un!. ted Arab &n iratea, United Kingdom ot Great Br ita in
and Northern Ireland, united Republic of Tanzania, Unitpo StateB
of America, Uruguay, Venezuela, Viet Nam, Yemen, Yugoslavia,
Zaire, Zambia, Zimba!)we.

Aga inst I I srae1.

Abstaining' None.

9. Paragraph 1 of draft resolution A~~2/L.24 was adopted by 122 votes to 1,
with no abstentions.

10. A recorded vote was taken on draft r!solution A/SPC/42/L.24 as a whole.

In favoura Afghanistan, Albania, Algeria, Angola, Argentina, Australia,
Austr ia, Bahra in, Bangladesh, B.1g iurn, Benin, Bhutan, Uol1v ia ,
Botswana, Brazil, Brllnei Da:ussalam, Bulgaria, Burkina Faso,
Burma, Burunrli, Byelorussian SOviet Socialist Republic, Cameroon,
canada, Chile, China, Colombia, Congo, Cuba, Cyprus,
Czechoslovakia, Democratic Kampuchea, Democratic Yemen, Djibouti,
Ecuador, Eqypt, Ethiopi~, Finland, France, German Democratic
Republic, Germany, Federal RepUblic of, Ghana, Greece, Guatpmala,
Guinea, GUinea-Bissau, Honduras, Hungary, Iceland, 1l,Jiil,
Inclonesia, Iran (Islamic Republic of), Ir,lq, Ireland, hilly,
JalMica, Japan, Jordan, Renyll, Kuwait, Lellotho, r,ibyan Arab
Jamahiriya, LuxembOlI:9, Madagascar, Malaysia, Maldives, Mali,
Mauritania, Mexico, Mongnlia, Morocco, Mozamhique r Nepal,
Netherlands, New Zealand, Nicaragua, Nigcr, Nigeria, Norway,
oman, Pakistan, panama, Peru, Philippines, Polan1, Portug~l,

(Jatar, Romania, Rwanda, Saudi Arabia, Senegal, Sin'iapore,
Somalia, Spain, Sd Lanka, Sudan, Swaziland r Sweden, Syrian Aral­
Republic, Thailand, Togo, Trinidad and Tobago, TuniRia, 'l\lrkey,
Uganda, Ukra inian Sovil1'l: SOcialist Republ ie, Union of S0viet
Socialist Repuhlics, United Arab ~iratE's, United I<ingcl"'" of
Great Bri tain and Northern Ireland, United Repllbl ic 0' Tanzania,
Uruguay, Venezuela, Viet ~am, Yemen, Yugoslavia, ZamIJiil,
Zimbabwe.

AJ!instl Israel.

Abstaining; Central African Republic, Cote d'Ivoire, Lineda, Unitpd States
of America, zaire.

11. Draft resolution A/SPC. 42/[,. 24 as a whole was adopted !2Y 116 votes to 1 r with
5 abstentions.

/ ...



A/SPC/42/SR.34
English
Page 5

12. A recorded vote was taken on draft resolution A/SPC. Il/L.25.

In favour: Afghanistan, Albania, Algeria, Angola, Argentina, Australia,
Austria, Bahrain, Bangladesh, Belgium, Benin, Bhutan, Bolivia,
Botswana, Brazil, Brunei Darussalam, Bulgaria, Burkina Faso,
Burma, Burundi, Byelorussian Soviet Socialiq~ Republic, Cameroon,
canada, Chile, China, Colombia, Congo, Cuba, Cyprus,
Czechoslovakia, Democratic Rampuchea, Democratic Yemen, Denmark,
Djibouti, Ecuador, Egypt, Ethiopia, Finland, France, German
Democratic Republic, Germany, Federal "RepUblic of, Ghana, Greece,
Guatemala, Guinea, Guinea-Bissau, Guyana, Honduras, Hungary,
Iceland, India, Indonesia, Iran (Islamic Republic of), Iraq,
Ireland, Italy, Jamaica, Japan, Jordan, Kenya, Kuwait, Lesotho,
Libyan Arab Jamahiriya, Luxembourg, Madagascar, Malaysia,
Maldives, Mali, Mauritania, Mexico, Mongolia, Morocco,
Mozambique, Nepa l, Netherlands, New Zealand, Nicaragua, Niger,
Nigeria, Norway, Oman, Pakistan, Panama, Peru, Philippines,
Poland, Portugal, Qatar, Romania, Rwanda, saudi Arabia, Senegal,
Singapore, Somalia, Spain, Sri Lanka, Sudan, Swaziland, Sweden,
Syrian Arab Republic, Thailand, ~go, Trinidad and Tobago,
Tunisia, Turkey, Uganda, Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic,
Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, Unit~1 Arab Emirates, United
Ringdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland, United Republic of
Tanzania, uruguay, Venezuela, Viet Nam, Yemen, Yugoslavia,
Zambia, Zimbabwe.

Against: Israel.

Abstaining; Central African Republic, Cote d'Ivoire, Liberia, United States
of America, Zaire.

13. Draft resolution A/SPC/42/L.25 was adopted by 118 votes to 1, with 5
abstent ions.

14. Mr. KATRA (Lebanon) said that, had his delegation been present during the
voting, it would have voted in favour of draft resolutions A/SPC/42/L.23, L.24 and
L.25.

15. Mr. GLAIEL (Syrian Arab Republic) said that the Arabic version of draft
resolution A/SPC/42/L.26 contained, in paragraphs 8 and 10, an erroneouS rendering
of the phrase "the Syrian Arab Golan", which appeared correctly in the English
version.

16. A separate recorded vote was taken on para9raph 6 of draft resolution
A/SPC/42/L.26.

In favour: Afghanistan, Albania, Algeria, Angola, Bahrain, Bangladesh,
Benin, Bhutan, Bolivia, Botswana, Brunei Darussalam, B~19aria,

Burkina Faso, Burundi, Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic,
China, Congo, Cuba, Cyprus, Czechoslovakia, Democratic Rampuchea,

/ ...



A/SPC/42/SR.34
English
Page 6

Democratic Yemen, Djibouti, Ethiopia, German Democratic Rep'Jbl ic,
Ghana, Guinea, Guinea-Bissau, Guyana, Hungary, India, Indonesia,
Iran (Islamic RepUblic of), Iraq, Jordan, Kenya, Kuwait, Lebanon,
Lesotho, Libyan Arab Jamahiriya, Madagascar, Malaysia, Maldives,
Mali, Mauritania, MexiCO, Mongolia, Morocco, Mozambique,
Nicaragua, Niger, Nigeria, oman, Pakistan, Peru, Poland, Qatar,
RC"',lia, Rwanda, Saudi Arabia, Senegal, Somalia, Sri Lanka,
Sudan, Syrian Arab Republic, Togo, ~Inisia, Turkey, Uganda,
Ukrainian Sovi.~t Socialist ~apublic, Union of Soviet Socialist
Republics, United Arab Emirates, United Republic of Tanzania,
Viet Nam, Yemen, Yugoslavia, Zambia, Zimbabwe.

Againstl Australia, Belgium, canada, Denmark, Finland, France, Germany,
Federal RepUblic of, Honduras, Iceland, Ireland, Israel, Italy,
Japan, Luxembourg, Netherlands, New Zealand, Norway, Portugal,
United Kingdom of Great Britain and Nort',ern Ireland, United
States of America, Uruguay.

Abstainingl Argentina, Austria, BraZil, Burma, Cameroon, Central African
Republic, Chile, Colombia, Cote d'Ivoire, Ecuador, Egypt, Greece,
Guatemala, Jamaica, Liberia, Panama, Philippines, Singapore,
Spain, Sweden, Thailand, Venezuela, Zaire.

17. Paragraph 6 of draft resolution A/SPC/42/L.26 was adopted by 78 votes to 21,
with 23 abstentions.

lB. A separate recorded vote was taken 00 paragraph 22 of draft resolution
A/SPC/42/L.26.

In favour: Afghllrl iatan, Alban ia, Algeria, Angola, Argenti na, Austral ia,
Austria, Bahrain, Bangladesh, Belgium, Benin, Bhutan, Bolivia,
Botswana, Brazil, Brunei Darussalam, Bulgaria, Burkina Faso,
Burma, Burundi, Byelorussian Soviet Social ist RepUblic, canada,
Central African Re~ublic, Chile, China, Colombi3, Congo, Cote
d'Ivoire, Cuba, Cyprus, Czechoslovakia, Democratic Kampuchea,
Democratic Yemen, Denmark, Djibouti, Ecuador, Egypt, Ethiopia,
Finland, France, German Democratic Republic, Germany, Federal
Republic of, Ghana, Greece, Guatemala, Guinea, Guinea-Bissau,
Guyana, Honduras, Hungary, Iceland, India, Indonesia, Iran
(Islamic Republic of), Iraq, Ireland, Italy, Jamaica, Japan,
Jordan, Kenya, Kuwait, Lebanon, Lesotho, Liberia, Libyan Arab
Jamahiriya, Luxembourg, Madagascar, Malaysia, Maldives, Mcli,
Mauritania, Mexico, Mongolia, Morocco, Mozambique, Nepal,
Netherlands, New Zealand, Nicaragua, Niger, Nigeria, Nurway,
oman, Pakistan, Panama, Peru, Philippines, Poland, portugal,
Qatar, Romania, Rwanda, Saudi Arabia, Senegal, Singapore,
Somalia, Spain, Sri Lanka, Sudan, SWeden, Syrian Arab Republic,
Thailand, Togo, Trinidad and Tobago, Tunisia, Turkey, Uganda,
Ukra inian Soviet Socialist Republic, Union of Soviet Social ist
Republics, United Arab Emirates, United Kingdom of Great Britain

/ ...



A/SPC/42/SR.34
English
Page 7

and Northern Ireland. United Republic of Tanzania, Uruguay.
Venezuela, Viet Nam, Yemen, Yugoslavia, Zambia, Zimbabwe.

Against: Israel, United States of America.

Abstaining: Cameroon, Zaire.

19. Paragraph 22 of draft resolution A/SPC/42/L.26 was adopted by 120 votes to 2,
with 2 abstentions.

20. A recorded vote was taken on draft resolution A/SPC/42/L.26 as a whole.

In favour: Afghanistan, Albania, Algeria, Angola, Argentina, Bahrain,
Bangladesh, Benin, Bhutan, Bolivia, Botswana, Brazil, Brunei
Darussalam, Bulgaria, Burkina Faso, Burma, Burundi, Byelorussian
Soviet Socialist Republic, China, Colombia, Congo, Cuba, Cyprus,
Czechoslovakia, Democratic Kampuchea, Democratic Yemen, Djibouti.
Ecuador, Egypt, Ethiopia, German Democratic RepUblic, Ghana,
Greece, Guatemala, Guinea, Guinea-Bissau, Guyana, Honduras,
Hungary, India, Indonesia, Iran (Islamic Republic of), Iraq,
Jamaica, Jordan, Kenya, Kuwait, Lebanon. Lesotho, Libyan Arab
Jamahiriya, Madagascar, Malaysia, Maldives, Mali, Mauritania,
Mexico, Mongolia, Morocco, Mozambique, Nepal, Nicaragua, Niger,
Nigeria, Oman, Pakistan, Peru, Philippines, Poland, Qatar,
Romania, Rwanda, Saudi Arabia, Senegal, Singapore, Somalia,
Spain, Sri Lanka, Sudan, Syrian Arab Republic, Thailand. Togo,
Trinidad and Tobago, Tunisia, Turkey, Uganda, Ukrainian Soviet
Socialist Republic. Union of Soviet Socialist RepUblics, United
Arab Emirates, United Republic of Tanzania, Venezuela, Viet Nam,
Yemen, Yugoslavia, Zambia, Zimbabwe.

A~inst: Israel, United States of America.

Abstaining: Australia, Austria, Belgium, Cameroon, Canada, Central African
Republic, Cote d'Ivoire, Denmark, Finland, France, Germany,
Federal Republic of, Iceland, Ireland, Italy,"Japan, Liberia,
LuxembOurg, Netherlands, New Zealand," Norway, Panama, Portugal,
Swaziland, Sweden, United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern
Ireland, Uruguay, Zaire.

21. Draft resolution A/SPC/42/L.26 as a whole was adopted by 95 vLtes to 2. with
27 abstentions.

22. A separate recorded vote was taken on paragraph 1 or. draft resolution
A/SPC/42/L.27.

In favour: Afghanistan, Albania, Algeria, Angola, Argentina, Austria,
Bahrain, B?'9]adesh. Benin. Bhutan, Bolivia. Botswana, Brazil,
Brunei Darussalam, Bulgaria, Burkina Faso. Burma, Burundi.
Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic, Chile, China, Colombia,

/ .. ,.



A/SPC/42/SR.34
English
Page 8

Congo, Cuba, Cyprus, Czechoslovakia, Democratic Kampuchea,
Democratic Yemen, Djibouti, Ecuador, Egypt, Ethiopia, Finland,
German Democratic Republic, Ghana, Greece, Guatemala. Guinea.
Guinea-Bissau, Guyana, Hungary, India, Indonesia, Iran (Islamic
Republic of), Iraq, Jordan, Kenya, Kuwait, Lebanon, Lesotho,
Libyan Arab Jamahiriya, Madagascar, Malaysia, Maldives, Mali,
Mauritania, Mexico, Mongolia, Morocco, Mozambique, Nicaragua,
Niger, Nigeria, Oman, Pakistan, Panama, Peru, Philippines,
Poland, Qatar, Romania, Rwanda, Saudi Arabia, Senegal, Singapore,
Somalia, Spain, Sri Lanka, Sudan, Sweden, Syrian Arab Republic,
Thailand, Trinidad and Tobago, Tunisia, Turkey, Uganda, Ukrainian
Soviet Social ist Republic, Union of Soviet Social ist Republi cs, ,
United Arab Emirates, United Republic of Tanzania, Venezuela,
Viet Nam, Yemen, Yugoslavia, Zambia, ZiJlbabwe.

Against:

Abs ta ini n9':

Israel, United States of America.

Australia, Belgium, Cameroon, Canada, Central African Republic,
Cote d'Ivoire, Denmark, France. Germany, Federal Republic of,
Honduras, Iceland, Ireland, Italy, Jamaica, Japan, Liberia,
Luxembourg, Netherlands, New Zealand, Norway, portugal, Togo,
United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland. Uruguay.
Zaire.

23. Paragraph 1 of draft resolution A/SPC/42/L.27 was adopted by 96 votes to 2,
with 25 abstentions.

24. A recorded vote was taken on draft resolution A/SPC/42/L.27 as a whole.

In favour: Afghanistan, Albania, Algeria, Angola, Argentina, Australia.
Austria, Bahrain. Bangladesh, Benin, Bhutan, Bolivia, Botswana,
Brazil, Brunei Darussalam, BUlgaria, Burkina Faso, Burma.
Burundi, Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic, Chile, China,
Oolombia, Oongo, Cuba, Cyprus, Czechoslovakia. D~mocratic

Kampuchea, Democratic Yemen. Djibouti, Ecuador, Egypt, Ethiopia,
Finland, France, German Democratic Republic, Ghana, Greece,
Guatemala, Guinea, Gulnea-Bissau, Guyana, Honduras, Hungary,
India, Indonesia, Iran (Islamic RepUblic of), Iraq, Ireland,
Italy. Jamaica, Japan. Jordan, Kenya, Kuwait, Lebanon. Lesotho,
Libyan Arab Jamahiriya. Madagascar. Malaysia, Maldives, Mali.
Mauritania, Mexico, Mongolia, Morocco, Mozambique, Nepal. New
Zealand, Nicaragua, Niger, Nigeria. Oman, Pakistan, Panama, Peru,
Philippines, Poland, Portugal, Qatar. Romania, Rwanda, Saudi
Arabia, Senegal, Singapore, Somalia, Spain, Sri Lanka, Sudan,
Sweden, Syrian Arab Republic. Thailand. Togo, Trinidad and

. Tobago, Tun isi a, Tur key, Uganda, Uk ra inia n Soviet Social ist
Republic, Union of Soviet Socialist RepUblics. United Arab
Emirates, United Republic of Tanzania. uruguay, Venezuela, Viet
Nam, Yemen, Yugoslavia, Zambia, Zimbabwe.

Against: Israel.

I . ..



A/SPC/42/SR.34
English
Page 9

Abstaining: Belgium, Cameroon, Canada, central African Republic, COte
d'Ivoire, Denmark, Germany, Federal Republic of, Iceland,
Liberia, Luxembourg, Netherlands, Norway, Swa%iland, United
Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland, united States of
America, Zaire.

25. Draft resolution A/SPC/42/L.27 as a whole was adopted by 108 votes to 1, with
16 abstentions.

2fi. A recorded vote was taken on draft resolution A/SPC/42/L.28.

In favour: Afghanistan, Albania, Algeria, Angola, Argentina, Australia,
Austria, Bahrain, Bangladesh, Belgium, Benin, Bhutan, Bolivia,
BOtswana, Brazil, Brunei Darussalam, Bulgaria, Burkina Faso,
Burma, Burundi, Byelorussian Soviet Socialist RepUblic, Canada,
Chile, China, Colombia, Congo, Cuba, Cyprus, Czechoslovakia,
Democratic Kampuchea, Democratic Yemen, Denmark, Djibouti,
Ecuador, Egypt, Ethiopi a, Finland, France, German Democratic
Republic, Germany, Federal Republic of, Ghana, Greece, Guatemala,
Guinea, Guinea-Bissau, Guyana, Honduras, Hungary, Iceland, India,
Indonesia, Iran (Islamic Republic of), Iraq, Ireland, Italy,
Jamaica, Japan, Jordan, Kenya, Kuwait, Lebanon, Lesotho, Libyan
Arab Jamahiriya, Luxembourg, Madagascar, Malaysia, Maldives,
Mali, Mauritania, Mexico, Mongolia, Morocco, Mozambique, Nepal,
Netherlands, New Zealand, Nicaragua, Niger, Nigeria, Norway,
Oman, Pakistan, Panama, Peru, Philippines, Poland, Portugal,
Qatar, Romania, Rwanda, Saudi Arabia, senegal, Singapore,
Somalia, Spain, Sri Lanka, Sudan, Swa2iland, sweden, Syrian Arab
Republic, Thailand, Togo, Trinidad and Tobago, Tunisia, Turkey,
uganda, Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic, Union of Soviet
Socialist Republics, United Arab Emirates, United Kingdom of
Great Britain and Northern Ireland, united RepUblic of Tanzania,
Uruguay, Venezuela, Viet Nam, Yemen, Yugoslavia, Zambia,
Zillbabwe.

Against: Israel.

Abstainini: Cameroon, Central African Republic, Cote d'Ivoire, Liberia,
United States of America, Zaire.

27. Draft resolution A/SPC/42/L.28 was adopted by 118 votes to 1, with 6
abstentions.

28. A recorded vote was taken on draft resolution A/SPC/42/L.29.

In favour: Afghanistan, Albania, Algeria, Angola, Argentina, Austria,
Bahrain, Bangladesh, Belgium, Benin, Bhutan, Bolivia, Botswana,
Brazil, Brunei Darussalam, Bulgaria, Burkina Faso, Burundi,
Byelorussian Soviet Socialist RepUblic, Canada, China, Congo,
Cuba, Cyprus, Czechoslovakia, Democratic Karnpuchea, Democratic

/ ...



A/SPC/42/SR.34
English
Page 10

Yemen, Denmark, Djihouti, Ecuador, Egypt, Ethiopia, Finland,
France, German Democratic Republic, Germany, Federal Republ ic of,
Ghan1, Greece, Guatemaln, Guinea, Guinea-Bissau, Guyana, Hungary,
Icela,'d, India, Indonesia, Iran (Ialamic Republic of), Iraq,
Ireland, Italy, Jamaica, Japan, J"rdan, Kenya, Kuwait, Lehl1non,
Lesotho, r,ibyan Arab Jamahiriya, Luxembourg, Madagascllr,
Malaysia, Maldives, Mali, Mauritania, Mexico, Mongolia, Morocco,
Mozambique, Nepal, Netherlands, New Zealand, Nicaragua, Niger,
Nigeria, Norway, Oman, Pakistan, Peru, Philippines, Poland,
Portugal, QDtar, Romania, Rwanda, Saudi Arabia, Seneg~l,

Singapore, Somalia, Spain, Sri Lllnka, Sudan, SwaziJand, Swede'l,
Syrian Arab Republic, Thailand, Togo, Trinidad and 'I'obago,
Tunisia, Turkey, Uganda, Ukraihian Soviet Socialist Republic,
Union of Soviet SOcialist Republics, Unite~ Arab F.m!.rates, United
Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland, UnitE-d Republic of
Tanzania, Venezuela, Viet Nam, Yemen, Yugoslavia, Zambia,
zimbabwe.

Againstl

Absta in.i!9.1

Israel, United States of America.

Australia, Cameroon, central African Republic, Chile, COlombia,
Cote d'Ivoire, Honduras, Liberia, Panama, Uruguay, Zaire.

29. Draft resolution A/SPC/42/L.29 was adopted by 111 votes to 2, with 11
abstentions.

30. !it:.....~ (Isuel), speaking in explanation of vote, sa id that, although his
delegation did not acknOWledge the applicabilty of the fourtll Ccneva Convention of
1949 to the areas under Israeli administration, Israel in fact app.'.ied its
principles to the inhabitants of those areas. His ~~verr~ent even granted to that
population privilE-ges not laid down in the Convention. The questlon of thH
applicability of the Convention in the case in question was a matter for legal
interpretation. Isr"el's position on the matt.er "..as supported by acknowledged
authorities in the field of international law. Accordingly, his delegation had
voted against draft resolution A/SPC/42/L.24.

31. He had voted against draft reeo1ution A/SPC/42/L.25, which purported t"
pronounce on the legal validity of measures and actions taken by Israel since 1967
in the areas concerned. The Special Political Committee was not competent to make
any such pronouncements and the claim thtlt Isrtlel's actions constituted Cl f1NinlH",
obstacle to thd efforts to achieve a comprehensive, just ano lasting peace was
particularly out of place. It wae ~ecise1y resolutions of that tyre which
obstructed prospects for lasting peace .'nd harmony in the region. Draft reBolution
A/SPC/42/L.26 reproduced the various false allegations put forward by the Special
Conmi.ttee and at the same time completely disregarded the actual circumBlancpf1
prevailing in the areas administered by Israel. That draft reRo1utinn took n0
account of the principle of internati.onal law that, in addition to ensuring tht,
welfare of the local popUlation, administering authorities had a cll'iH dut.y tn
protect that population, together with its own, against terrorism. Furthermore,
draft resolution A/SPC/42/L.26 renewed the mandate of the Bppcial CommitU'e, Wl.il'lt
had become a sinecure for its members.

/ ...



A/IlPC/42/SR.34
English
PllIge 11

(Mr. RllImin, Israel)

32. In MIlIY 1980, six Jewish worshipers had been killed and 16 wounded in an attack
outside the Iladar.sah lIou"e in Hebron. The Israeli authorities had had to take a
numb~r of steps to prevent the recurrence of that kind of outr~ge, including the
expuls ion of the mayor !I of Hehron and Ilal hul and the Qadi of Hobron, who had bean
systematically inciting the local Arab poPJlation to acts of violence and
subversion against Israel and Israelis alike. The situation facing Israel required
his Government to attach the utmost importance to safeguarding public order and
security. Accordingly, his delegation found draft resolution A/SPC/42/L.27
unacceptable and had voted 5gainst it.

33. Draft resolution A/IlPC/42/L.28 waS yet another manifestation of Syria's
continual cllmpeign of hostile and vici,)us propaganda against the State of. Israel.
The draft resolution was further evid~nce of Syria's stubborn refusaJ to
contemplate, let along enter into, negot iat ions wi th Israel on the bllB is of
Security Council resolution 242 (1967). For years, Syria had repeatedly used the
Gblan Heights to Jaunch attacks against Israel and Syrian gun emplacements had
sheolled the towns and villages in northern Israel.

34. Mr. GLAIEL (Syrian Arab Republic) , speaking on a point of order, said that thl!'
representative of the Zionist entity was using his explanation of vote to attack
the Syrian Arab RePJblic, which he had neglect~ to do during the general debate.

35. The CHAIRMAN said th.t delegations should confine their remarks to
explanations of vote on the draft resolutions in question.

36. Mr. RAMIN (Israel) said that Syria was one of the major partners in orgonizing
the combined military forces of several Arab countrieR against Israel. His
delegation had voted against draft resolution A/SPC/42/L.28 because that document
WllB a weapon in the ongoing Syrian warfare waged againat Isrl'lel "nd ignored the
reasons for Israel's presence in the Golan.

37. with regard to draft resolution A/SPC/42/L.29, he point~ out that before 1967
there had been no univerFdties in Judea and Samaria. Under Israeli administration,
however, rapid strides had bean made in the field of education since 1967 and there
were rurrently five universities in those areas. Taking advantage of Israel's
libera1 ?Jlides, t er rorist organ izat ions baRed in Arab cou nt ri es had at tempted to
plant I\gentr. among the stude nt bodies and recrui t accomplJ ce£:. Si ncl" 1979 there
had hpen a number ,)f student distlll·bance~. Over t.he years numerous student.3 and
university staff hod heen actively involved in hostile activities on behalf nf the
terrorist PUJ. Elec.tions to the student councils at some univ"rsities were
conducted on the bas.\s of membNship in terrorir.t orc;Jani ... ations. Students from Bir
...eil University had i 1Cited hlC.1h school pupils in Ramal1ah and pJ sewhere to conduct
violent. demonstrations. Acts of subvl'rsion had b"en inRti'1lltecl hy RtudentR and
faculty memhers. In the face of fluch violence, the Israeli illlthnrities wl"re duty
bound to take appropriate measures.

38. '1'he temporary closing of institutions of higher ec'luclltion must be vi('weo in
the cont.ext of the norms of a (jemocratic, law-abiding societ.y. The issue was
whC!ther academic freedom Ilnd freedom of Ilpl'ech IInd bel ief coul0 he pxploit.po to

I ...



A/SPC/4 2/SR. 34
English
Page 12

(Mr. Ramin, Israel)

mask incitement to violence, subversion and tprrorist activities. Israel would
continue to encourage the development of institutions of higher ~ducation in Judea,
Samaria and the Gaza District in conformity with the spirit of academic freedom and
its liberal policies, which distinguished it from a number of other r'gimes in the
Middle Eust. It would not interfere in the academic affairs of those institutions,
but it expecten such institutions to concentrate on higher education, not terrorist
activities, For those reasons, his delegation had voted against draft resolution
A/SPC/42/L.29. Israel had also voted against draft resolution A/SPC/42/L.23 in
accordanc~ with the views presented by his delegation during the general dehate.

39. Mr. LAGORIO (Argentina) said that he had voted in favour of the seven draft
resolutions in accordance with his Government's general policy. Nevertheless,
Argentina reserved its position with regard to some of the terminology used, which
did not relate to the substance of the questions addressed and miqht lpad to
equivocal interpretations that his delegation could not support.

40. Mr. S'I'EVENSON (United States of America) said that the Committee hl\d once
again adopted a series of ritualistic and one-sided resolutions dealing with the
occupied territories. His Government had worked too long in the search for just
and lasting peace in the region to support resolutions which, through inflammatory
rhetoric and unjustified allegations, impeded efforts to achieve that goal. His
delegation had voted against draft resolution A/SPC/42/L.23. Although ~he United
States opposed the practice of administrative detention, that draft resolution went
beyond the question of administrative detention and gave the totally unacceptable
appearance of condoning violence. His Government firmly supported the appl ication
of the fourth Geneva Convention of 1949 to the territories occupied by Iara!!'!l since
1967. For that reason, his delegation had requested a separate vote on paragraph 1
of draft resolution A/l,;PC/42/L.24 and had voted in favour of it in order to
underscore that position. He had abstained in the vote on the resolution as a
whoh, however, blocause it served no purpose other than to delay the solution of
the very problems which it claimed to address. Purthermore, his country considered
the phraf,e "Palestinian and other Arab territories occupied by Israel since 1967,
including Jerusalem", which appeared in that draft resolution and other ones, as
merely demographically and geographically descriptive, and not indicative of
:;overeignty.

41. 'I'he Unitpcl States did not condone increased Iflrael i nettlements in the
occupierl t€'r rit0ries and felt that further settlement activi ty was in no way
nncet.s<lry for the security of {srael itnd only rliminh.hf'd the confinence of the
Arab,: that a finill outcome cCll'ld bfJ fairly negotiatcrj, Novertheless, he hild
abl.:tilined in thE- vote on resolution A/SPC/42/L.25 because it riivertecl attention
from th .. real tar·;k of pranoting ppace t.hrough direct negotiation!;, Ills clell'gntion
had voted against draft resolution A/SPC/42/L.26, which could only inflame an
alrl,ady embittered situation. lie noted with partiCUlar dismay such new charges as
the: "ill-treatment and torturf! of children and minors Uildf!r detention". Hi:;
GOVPrnmf,nt also objected to t.he expense im[X)sf!d by the SJ)E'c i.nl Committef! on the
budq"t of the Unitp.d Nations, especi"l1ly at Cl tlr.~e of budgetary constraint when
SCiHCfJ rer~ourr;erl should not bp. wasted on pointlerH1 pxerclsefJ.

I ...



A!SPC/42/SR.34
English
Page 13

(Mr. ~tevenson, United States)

42. The United States oelieved that the deportations referred to in draft
resolution A/SPC/42/L.27 were contrary to the fourth Geneva Convention and that the
deportees should be allowed to return. llis delegation, however, had abstained in
the vote on that draft resolution because it presented an unbalanced picture,
ignoring factors that had led to the deportation of the individuals in question.
He had also abstained in the vote on draft resolution A/SPC/42/L.28 because
Sec~rity Council resolution 497 (1981) remained the authorit4tive United Nations
decision on that question and his delegation could not support ctny resolution that
went beyond it. Nevertheless, the United States believed that the fourth Geneva
Convention applied to the Golan Heights, which was occupied territ~ry, and Israel,
as the occupying Power, must meet its obligations under that Convention.

43. His delegation had voted against draft resolution A/SPC/42/L.29, which
indiscriminately condemned alleged Isrneli actions in dealing with educational
institutions and students in the occupied territories. No nation upheld more
strongly the principle of academic freedom than the United States, and his
Government had not hesitated to address criticisms, when justified, to the Israeli
authorities. Nevertheless, his delegation was opposed to that inaccurate and
inflammatory language, which could only undermine genuine afforts to resolve
disputes. It was clear that just and lasting peace in the Middle East could not be
aChieved by adopting sterile and divisive draft resolutions. The only way to find
a solution to the conflict and put an end to the occupation was through direct
negotiations between the parties concerned on the basis of Security Council
resolutions 242 (1967) and 338 (1973).

44. ~~ (Sweden) said that his delegation had voted in favour of five of the
seven draft resolutions under consideration. The situation in the territories
occupied by Israel since 1967 was a matter of great concern to his Government,
because of Israel's repe~ted violations of international law and the suffering
inflicted on the population of those territories. Furthermore, that situation was
also becoming a serious obsta~ e to prospects for peace in the region. Sweden
believed th~t the fourth Genp.va Convention was applicable to all the territories
occupied by Israel since 1967. The measures taken by Israel to change the legal
status of those territories Wl!re unequivocally illegal and incompatible with
Security Council resolutions 242 (1967) and 338 (1973).

45. The Israeli settlement policy and the annexation of East Jerusalem and the
Syrian Golan Heights were flagrant violations of international law. Halting that
policy and dismantling the settlements in the occupied territories would
SUbstantially improve prospects for peace. His delegation had abstained in the
vot~ on draft resolution A/SPC/42/L.23 mainly because of the sweeping formulation
in paragraph 1, which might lead to dubious interpretations. Sweden had also
abstained in the vote on paragraph 6 of draft resolution A/FPC/42/L.26 and in the
vote on that draft resolution as a whole. Although his de~egation could support
most of the provisions of that draft resolution, specifically the condemnation of
various Israeli policies and practices in paragraphs 8 and 9, it was not convinced
that all the formulations of those paragraphs were fully justified by facts.
Furthermore, that draft resolution went beyond the competence of the General
Assembly. Lastly, he ~)inted out that Sweden's support for draft resolution

I ...



A!SPC!42!SR.34
English
Page 14

(~!~_Lid~ Sweden)

A!SPC!42!L.28 in no way altered his country's position on Gener.l Assembly
resolution ES-9!1. Sweden had voted against that resolution in 19ij2.

46. Mr. FREUDENSCHUSS (Austria) said that his country had abstained in the vote on
draft resolutions A!SPC!42!L.23 and L.26. Its rejection of Israeli practices in
the occupied territories was well-known. Austria had abstained in the vote on
draft resolution A!SPC!42/L.23 because of its reservations about the wording 0"

paragraph 1. Nevertheless, his Government was concerned about the continuing
unjustified arrests of Arabs by the Israeli authorities. Although his Government
supported the basic thrust of draft resolution A!SPC!42!L.26, it had abstained in
the vote on that draft resolution because of certain formulations which it
contained. Nevertheless, Austria supporhed paragraph 22 of that dralt resolution
and hoped that contacts between the owner of the Catholic Medical Facility Hospice
at Jerusalem and the Jordanian Government would be vigorously pursued in order to
find a satisfactory solution which met the medical and social requirements of the
Arab population.

47. Mr. LASARTE (Uruguay) said that his delegation had voted in favour of draft
resolutions A!SPC!42/L.24, L.25, L.27 and L.28 for strictly legal reasons, although
it disagreed ~:ith certain political statements made in them. It had abstained in
the vote on draft resolution, A!SPC!42!L.23, L.26 and L.29 because they contained
several formulations which d.~ not contribute to efforts to restore peace to the
region.

48. ~ SADATIAN (Islamic Republic of Iran) said that his delegation had voted in
favour of draft resolutions A!SPC!42!L.24, L.25 and 1,.26 and had abstained in the
votes On the remaining draft resolutions. His delegation's votes should in no way
he construed to imply recognition of the Zionist occupation of the territories in
question. All the Palestinian territories ml'st he liberated, including those
occupied in 1967.

49. ~!~~~ (Norway) said that, if his delegation had been present for the
vote on draft resolution A!SPC!46!L.24, it would have voted in favour of it.

c,o. ~!~-9~ (Syrian Arab Republic) expressed gratitUde to those delegations
which had voted in favour of the draft resolutions under consideration,
partiCUlarly draft resolution A!SPC!42!L.28, concerning the Syrian Arab Golan. The
vote on that draft resolution had confirmed thRt the Golan was Syrian and Arab.
Those delegations which believed that they c0uld impose a solution and supported
the Zionist entity were wronq. The day WOULd come whe'l they would have to change
that position.

Sl. ~_~!:9h~~~~£ (Bolivia) said that hin delegation had voted in favour
of all the draft resolutions un,l pr consideration, on the principle of the
inadmissibility of the acquisition of territory by for~e. Bolivia was inalterably
opposed to the occupation, conquest or annpxation of territories belonging to other
p, ,ples, just as it oppo!':ed practices leading to the assimilation of such
t~rritories by the occupying Power. Just such a historical situation had occurred
in lfl79 when Chile, in a war nf conquest, had occupied approximately 158,000 sq.
kill. of Bolivian t',rriLory, \1,'lS depriving RolivLa of its entire coastline.

I ...



A/SPC/42/SR.34
English
Page 15

52. Mr. DANUS (Chile) asked the Chairman to instruct the Bolivian delegation to
keep to the subject at issue and refrain from discussing matters over which the
Committee had no jurisdiction.

53. The CHAIRMAN said that the Bolivian delegation should indeed restrict his
remarks to an explanation of vote on the draft resolutions under consideration.

54. Mr. ALASSANE (Niger) said that his delegation had voted in favour of the draft
resolutions because the problems of the Palestinian people wer& a matter of
international concern and they required a satisfactory settlement that would allow
all the peoples in the region to live in peace and security.

55. Mr. MANSOUR (Observer, Palestine Liberation Organization) said that the votes
just taken were yet another indication of international support for the just cause
and the just struggle of the Palestinian people. Such support encouraged those in
the occupied territories to continue trying to return to their homeland and recover
their inalienable rights to self-determination and the establishment of an
independent State under the leadership of the Palestine Liberation Organization
(PLO).

56. Those who had tried to reopen the debate on the issues had thereby
demonstrated that they had not been successful in winning support for their
position. Israel stood entirely alone in denying the applicability of the fourth
Geneva Convention of 1949 to the occupied Palestinian territories. A Government
that had been judged responsible by thousands of its own citizens for the Sabra and
Shatila massacres should not accuse the PLO of terrorism. Those delegations
seeking to dictate the capitulation of the Palestinian people would do well to
review their policies and not remain isolated on the side of Israel.

57. The only way to settle the question of Palestine, which was the heart of the
Middle East conflict, was to convene an international conference under the auspices
of the United Nations, with the participation, on an equal footing, of all
interested parties, including the PLO, the sole legitimate representative of the
Palestinian people, as well as the five permanent members of the Security Council.

58. The CHAIRMAN announced that the Committee had concluded its consideration of
agenda item 75.

AGENDA ITEM 78: QUESTIONS RELATING TO INFORMATION <sontinued) (A/SPC/42/L.20 and
Corr.l, L.2I and Corr.l)

59. Mrs. MIRANDA (Chile), speaking as Chairman of the Working Group on Questions
relating to Information, said that the Working Group, proceeding in a constructive
and realistic manner, had achieved a good measure of success, even though it had,
unfortunately, not been able to reach a consensus on the draft resolutions to be
submitted to the Committee. Consequently, the representative of the Group of 77
would introduce the two resolutions for consideration.

60. Mr. AGUILAR-HECHT (Guatemala), speaking on behalf of the Group of 77,
introduced draft resolution A/SPC/42/L.:n on questions relat ing to informatii);l.

I . ..



A/SPC/42/SR.34
English
Page 16

(Mr. Aguilar-Hecht, Guatemala)

The 48 recommendations contained in paragraph 1, which followed closely those in
General Assembly resolution 41/68 A, reflected the full range of items with which
the United Nations dealt in the economic, social, humanitarian and political
sphere, with particular reference to questions of information.

61. Introducing draft resolution A/SPC/42/L.2l on questions relating to
information, he said that it was similar to that of the previous year and had
simply been updated. The Group of 77 would like both draft resolutions to be
adopted without a vote.

62. The CHAIRMAN, referring to the programme budget implications of draft
resolution A/SPC/42/L.20, said that the following information had been provided by
the Programme Planning and Budgeting Division: under the terms of paragraph 1 of
draft resolution A/SPC/42/L.20, the General Assembly would, inter alia, urge the
full implementation of certain recommendations of the Committee on Information,
several of which related to the activities of the Department of Public Information
(OPI). Under paragraph 2, the General Assembly would request that the
recommendations relating to the activities of OPI should be implemented within
existing resources. Accordingly, adoption of the draft resolution would not give
rise to additional appropriations. With regard to the programme implications of
the recommendations in paragraph 1, revised programme budget proposals for
section 27 of the budget would be submitted to the General Assembly in 1988 through
the Committee for Programme and Co-ordination and the Advisory Committee on
Administr<ative and Budgetary Questions. Should the General Assembly adopt the
draft resolution, the Secretary-General would be guided by the programme
recommendations contained therein when formulating his revised proposals.

63. He informed the Committee that recorded votes had been requested on both draft
resolutions on questions relating to information.

64. Mr. GORAJEWSKI (Poland), speaking in explanation of vote before the vote, said
that his delegation would vote in favour of the draft resolutions. The Group of
Eastern European States attached great importance to the priorities outlined in the
set of recommendations contained in draft resolution A/SPC/42/L.20, which would
increase the effectiveness of DPI. They also attached importance to co-operation
with the United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural Organization (UNESCO)
and particularly to the implementation of its International Programme for the
Development of Communication, which sought to eliminate imbalances in the field of
information.

65. A recorded vote was taken on draft resolution A/SPC/42/L.20.

In favour: Afghanistan, Algeria, Angola, Argentina, Australia, Austria,
Bahrain, Bangladesh, Benin, Bhutan, Bolivia, Botswana, Brazil,
Brunei Darussalam, Bulgaria, Burkina Faso, Burma, Burundi,
Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic, Cameroon, Chile, China,
Colombia, Congo, Cuba, Cyprus, Czechoslovakia, Democratic
Kampuchea, Democratic Yemen, Djibouti, Ecuador, Egypt, Ethiopia,
Fiji, Finland, German Democrntic RepUblic, Ghana, Greece,

/ ...



A/SPC/42/SR.34
Engliflh
Page 17

Guatemala, Guinea, Guinea-Bisaall, Guyana, Honduras, Hungary,
India, Indonesia, Iran (Islamic Republic of), Iraq, Ireland,
Jamaica, Jordan, Kenya, Kuwait, Lebanon, Lesotho, Liberia, Libyan
Arab Jamahiriya, Madagascar, Malawi, Malaysia, Maldives, Mali,
Mauritania, Mexico, Mongolia, Morocco, Mozambique, Nepal, New
Zealand, Nicaragua, Niger, Nigeria, Oman, Pakistan, Panama,
Paraguay, Peru, Philippines, Poland, Qatar, Romania, Rwanda,
Saudi Arabia, Senegal, Singapore, Somalia, Spain, Sri Lanka,
Sudan, ~waziland, Swe~en, Syrian Arab Republic, Thailand, Togo,
Trinidad and Tob4g0, Trnisia, Uganda, Ukrainian Soviet Socialist
Republic, Union of Soviet Socialist RepUblics, United Arab
Emirates, United Republic of Tanzania, Uruguay, Venezuela, Viet
Nam, Yemen, Yugoslavia, Zaire, Zambia, Zimbabwe.

Agains!1 United States of America.

~~~1~.1 Belgium, Canada, Denmark, France, Germany, Federal Republic of,
Iceland, Israel, Italy, Japan, Luxembourg, Netherlands, Norway,
Portugal, Turkey, United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern
Ireland.

66. Draft resolution~.fLj.liblOwas ad0l?,ted by 109 votes t2...!.l with 15
~.!2ti2D.!. *

67. A recorded vote was taken on draft resolution A/SPC/42LL.2l.

Afghanistan, Algeria, Angola, Argentina, Austria, Bahrain,
R~ngl~desh, Benin, Bhutan, Bolivia, Botswana, Brazil, Brunei
Dflru!1salam, Bulgaria, Burkina Faso, Burmil, Burundi, Byelorussian
Soviet Socialist Republic, Cameroon, Chile, China, Congo, Cuba,
Cyprus, ~zechoslovakia, Democratic Kampuchea, Democratic Yemen,
njibouti, Ecuador, Egypt, Ethiopia, Fiji, Finland, France, German
Democratic Republic, Ghana, Greece, Guatemala, Gtlinea,
Gulnea-Oissau, Guyana, Honduras, Hungary, India, Indonesia, Iran
(Islamic RepUblic of), Iraq, Ireland, Italy, Jamaica, Jordan,
Kenya, Kuwait, Lebanon, Lesotho, Liberia, Libyan Arab Jamahiriya,
1,uxembour'1, Madagascar, Malawi, Malaysia, MaIdives, Mali,
Mauritania, Mexico, M~ngolia, Mozambique, Nepal, New Zealand,
Nicaragua, Niger, Nigeria, Oman, Pakistan, Panama, Paraguay,
Penl, Ph i 11 ppi n(!s, Poland, Port uqa I, Qata r, Romania, Rwanda,
S,'llldi Arabia, Senegill, SinlJilpore, Somalia, Spain, Sri Lanka,
SlIdi.,", Swazililnd, Sweden, Syrian I\rah Repuhlic, Thailand, Togo,
'l'rinicl.'lr'l and Toba'lo, Tunisia, Turkey, Uganda, Ukrainian Soviet
Socialist RepUblic, Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, United
Arab Fomirates, United Republic of Tanzania, Urugllay, Venezuela,
Viet Nam, Yemen, Yugoslavia, zaire, Zambia, Zimbabwe.

* Sp-e para. 86 helow.

/ ...



A/SPC/o12/SR.34
English
Page 18

Againstl United States of America.

AbstsininSI Australia, Belgium, Canada, Denmark, Germany, Federal Republic
of, Iceland, Israel, Japan, Netherlands, Norway, United Kingdom
of Gre~t Britain and Northern Ireland.

68. Draft resolution A/SPCt42/L.2l was adopted by 111 votes to 1, with 11
abstentions. *

69. ~r. JANUS (Netherlands), speaking in explanation of vote, said that his
del&gation had abstained on both draft resolutions. It had a number of
reservations regarding draft resolution A/SPC/42/L.20. The text did not take into
account the lengthy negotiations that had taken place during the summer session of
the CommJ.tttte on Information, which had almost resulted in consensus, his
delegation's abstention ~hould thus be viewed as an expression of support for the
work of that Committee. Furthermore, his delegation objected to the dirigiste
approach to questions relating to information in the first recommendation in
paragraph 1 and to the references in rscommendations 18 to 22 to documents and
declarations containing appe~ls with which his Government did not wish to be
associated. In general, the draft resolution should have limited the number of
recommendations and should have more clearly set out the priorities for the work of
DPI.

70. The Netherlands had abstained in the vote on draft resolution A/SPC/42/L.2l
because it saw no need for a separate resolution on UNESCO's work in the field of
information, given the UNESCO consensus on the subject. Also, his delegation again
objected to references to documents and declarations which it could not fully
support and had reservations on the formulation of paragraphs 3 and 9 and on the
inclusion of paragraph 6.

71. Mr. ISHIDA (Japan) said that her delegation had abstained in the vote on both
draft resolutions because some of their ~rovisions were not consonant with Japan's
position on questions relating to information. While it was not an easy task to
reach agreement on the basic issues involved, his delegation had been encouraged by
the good will demonstrated during the intensive negotiations in the Committee on
Infotmation and hoped that the same atmosphere of co-operation would prevail at
that Committee's next session, leading to a consensus on the issue.

72. Ms. BAGGE (Denmark) said that her delegation had abstained in the vote on
draft resolution A/SPC/42/L.20 because paragraph 1 did not reflect the latest
consensus resolution adopted by UNESCO, there should always be consistency betwpen
the work of the General Assembly and that of the relevant specialized agencies.
Moreover, in dealing with DPI matters, the draft resolution included far too many
items, which would neither help DPI in its current situation nor further the
achievement of consensus in the Committee on Information. Since that Committee had
come close to a consensus the previous summer and the negotiations in the Special

* See paras. 86, 91 and 93 below.

I ...



A/SPC/42/SR.34
English
Page 19

Political Committee during the current session had been encouraging, Denmark hoped
that that signalled an end to futile discussions on questions of information.

73. Like draft resolution A/SPC/42/L.20, draft resolution A/SPC/42/L.21 referred
to a Harare conference appeal to the mas~ media to take note of their role in
promoting peace, understanding and co-operation, as if a threit to world peace and
security stemmed from, ~l-!!1!, zionism. Denmark could no~ accept any
interference with the mass media or any appeal to them to act on a specific issue,
and certainly not on the basis of a particular reference to the relevant Harare
document. Denmark had made serious efforts ~o bring about a consensus on the
important UNESCO draft reSolution. Regrettably, its efforts had failed. She
trusted that the spirit of the negotiations would prevail, so that the Committee
would reach its common goal in the near future.

74. Ms. BERSTEIN (United States of America) said that, while her delegation would
have liked to support a consensus omnibUS resolution on questions relating to
information, that had not been possible in 1987. There was no doubt that the
resolution A/SPC/42/L.20 just adopted represented some improvement over General
Assembly resolution 41/68 A. Elements remained, however, which her delegation
found unacceptable, inclUding the recommendation calling for the establishment of ~

new world information and communication order. Her delegation was committed to
redressing imbalances in information infrastructure by practical means rather than
theoretical or ideological approaches. AcqUisition of sophisticated information
and communication technology would not, in and of itself, enhance a free flow and a
wider and better-balanced dissemination of information. As the United States in
its earliest days had shown, no country was too poor or too undeveloped to afford
freedom of the press. Those who called for a new order should realize that cl

single so-called objectivity must necessarily be contrived, whereas ,1 multitude "f
subjectivities would let the observer judge for himself.

75. At a time of financial constraints throughout the United Nations system, the
reaolution just adopted asked DPI to make additional expenditures. The Un~er­

Secretary-General for Public Information had recently presented a plan to reviv0
DPI, which, lE enacted, would help the United Nations to regain its place of pr ;,1"
within the world community. The members of the Committee must not hamstring nPI
with programmes which they knew could not be implemented, nor should they ,'lil1'1J"
out a few contentious issues for special attention. 1t would not be possible for
DPI to present a more accnrate picture of the valuable contributions the United
Nations was making through its specialized agencies as long as the Committee waR
occupied with attempts L.... rjirect the mass meclia and with a sf!Lective ilrJ,>n,i,l ()f
political questions.

76. Her delegation wondered what purpose was served by putting forward the
resolution on UNESCO (A/SPC/42/L.21). Most of the preamble was untenable, whi',
paragraphs 2, 6, 8 and 9 were contrary to the goal of UNESCO reform.

77. Mr. JOHANSEN (Norway) said that Norway had been gratified to note the proqr'
made at the previous session of the General Assembly towards bridging the
differences of opinion on issues relating to information. Par t icular imp.,," t ,111""

/ ...



A/SPC/42/SR.34
English
Pag9 20

(Mr. Johansen, Norway)

had been attached to the process of harmonizing the UNESCO description of a new
world information 'nd oommunication order as an evolving and oontinuous process and
the language adopted by the General Assembly. For several years, Norway had been
an ardent supporter of the various in(ormation programmes and activities oarried
out within the framework of the United Nations. However, it had felt obliged to
~bstain in the vote on both draft resolutions relating to inEoLmation. It
regretted the intr~duction of a reference to the pr.ovisions of the Seoond
Conference of Miilistt:rll of Information of the No..-Aligned Countries hEtld at Harare
in June 1987. The declaration issued by that Conference equated zionism with
racism. MO':eover, Norway could still not fully endorse the language contained in
paragraph 1 of draft resolution A/SPC/42/L.20. It would appreciate further ohanges
in the wording of both draft resolutions, particularly A/SPC/4~/L.20.

78. Mr. SADHTIAN (Islamic RepUblic of Irdn), referring to recommendations 8 and 16
contained in draft resolution A/SPC/42/L.20 and any other resolutions on the same
subject, said that Iran fully supported those recommendations only to the extAnt
that their provisions and in,plications remained consistent with Islamic law9.

79. Mr~~ (Finland) said that, while Finland had voted in favour of both
draft resolutions, it wished to express its dissatisfaction that there had not been
any major improvement on the resolutions of the previous ses&ion, particularly
regarding the definition of a new world information and communication order. T.t
had been his country's understanding that, in endorsing the consensus reached in
UNESCO, it had given its eest support to the Org~nization itsrlf. Finland would
have preferred the precise use of the consensus language of the General Conference
in Sofia, in order to avoid A formulation lending itself to various
interpr.etations. Had there been a separate vote on paragraph 1 of draft resolution
A/SPC/42/L.20, it would have abstained.

80. He wished to express his delegation's well-known reservation regarding the
principles contained in paragraph 1 (19) of dr.aft resolution A/SPC/42/L.20 and in
th~ second preambular paragraph and in paragraph 2 of resolution A/SPC/42/L.21.
That reservation was based on the formulation equating zionism with ,acism.

Al.. Ms. MOSSBERG (Sw6den) said that her delegation had voted in favour of draft
rQsol~tion A/SPC/42/L.20 in the light of its vote on that question in the past few
years. If there had been a separate vote on paragraph 1, Sweden would have
ahmtained. By voting in favour of the draft resolution, it expressed the hope that
th", Committee's work would be more fruitful in 1988. However, it felt obliged to
express its disappointment that there had not been any major improvement on the
resolutions since the previous General Asoembly. Its vote in favour of draft
resolution ~/SPC/42/L.21 did not reflect any change in her Government's positlon
r8g,1r.ding the vadous decisions referred to in the text.

H2. Mr. SMITH (United Kingdom) said that his delegation acknowledged that draft
r"sol;:;tionA/SPC/42/L.20 represented in some respects a modest improvemE:nt on
prev ious relevan t resolut ions. However, it was disappointed that the sp,msors had
appuently not made any effort to amend or improve U.e set of recom•.lendations
c()nt.~ined in paragraph 1, despite the fact that an entire group of countries,

I ...



A/SPC/42/SR.34
English
Page 21

(Mr. Smith, United Kingdom)

including the United Kingdom, had recently been unable to support those
recommendations in the Committee on Information. The United Kingdom was
principally concerned about the following: the I:ontinued use of the word
"establishment", rather than a word such as "dev~lopment", in relation to a new
world information and communication order; the implication that earlier UNESCO
resolutions, other than the latest consensus text of 1985, w~re relevant to work in
that field; the excessive number and the generally expansionist tone of the
recommendations on DPI; and, the selective introduction into those recommendations
of sensitive and contentious political issues.

83. It hoped that the Committee on Information would make a sincere effort in 1988
to arrive at a set of recommendations enjoying the support of all delegations. It
continued to believe that the set of draft recommendations contained in document
A/AC.l98/L.37 would constitute an appropriate basis for further negotiations
towards that goal.

84. Mr. HEINBERG (Federal Republic of Germany) said that his delegation had
abstained in the vote on draft resolutions A/SPC/42/L.20 and A/SPC/42/L.21, because
both texts, in referring to the question of e new world information and
communication order, seen as an evolving and continuous process, again failed to
reflect adequately and accurately the language which UNESCO had adopted by
consensus. Moreover, both draft resolutions repeated the practice of recalling
meetings in which his country had not taken part and of recalling declarations
which were extraneous to questions relating to information. His delegation had
repeatedly emphasized that the practice of "recalling" created difficulties,
because some of the documents referred to in the relevant paragraphs of the two
draft resolutions, particularly A/42/43l, contained statements or appeals which his
delegation was not prepared to see recalled.

85. His delegation regretted that document A/AC.l98/L.37 had not been the basis of
negotiations on the omnibus resolution and that that resolution instead repeated
the recommendations of the Committee on Information, on which his delegation had
abstained in the Committee. It also regretted that the text of the UNESCO
resolution was basically the same as that of 1986, on which his delegation had
abstained. Once again, the UNESCO resolution did not concentrate on the relevant
issues.

86. Mr. ANAKY (Cote d'Ivoire) said that, owing to a technical difficulty, his
delegation's vote had not been recorded. It had wished to vote in favour of dr~ft

resolutions A/SPC/42/L.20 and A/SPC/42/L.2l.

87. Mr. AGUILAR-HECHT (Guatemala), speaking on behalf of th~ Group of 17, said
that he deeply regretted that, once again, it had not been possible to reach
agreements which would allow all Member States to adopt by consensus the
recommendations which would serve as the basis for OPI activities. That was
especially true inasmuch as the report of the Committee on Information (A/42/21)
had been intended as the starting-point for negotiations aimed at preventing
recommendations acceptable to all of the Member Statp.s.

/ ...



A/SPC/42/SR.34
English
P.g. 22

(~r. Aguil.r-H.cht, Gu.t.m.l.)

88. The Group of 77 hop.d th.t in 1988 it would b. possible, on the b.sis of the
resolutions just .dopted, to tind the way to a g.n.ral agr••m.nt and to adopt the
r.solutions by cons.nsus.

89. Mr. LAGORIO (Argentina) said that, judging .xclusiv.ly by the results of the
voting on dr.ft reSOlutions A/SPC/42/L.20 and A/SPC/42/L.21, h. could only conclude
that the Commi tt,•• l\.d tak.n a st.p backward from what it had achiev.d in 1986.
His delegation wished, howev.r, to off.r a differ.nt int.rpret.tion, feeling that a
l.rger .hare of att.ntion should be p.id to the proc.ss underlying the negoti.tions
on the two resolutions, rather than to the texts thems.lves. Although the
resolutions just adopted had been present.d without the n.c•••• ry co-.ponsorship
which might have s.cured broad.r support, hi. d.l.gation f.lt that th.y repr~sented

on. II\QU st:ep in the right ~iuction. Proof of that was the inclusion of
p.ragr.ph 16 i~ docum.nt A/SPC/42/L.20. That paragraph w•• also indisputable proof
that the n.w world information .~d cr.mmunic.tion order w.s based on the principle
of fre~dom of speech.

90. His d.l.gation r.grett.d th.t a large number of d.l.gation. h.d been unable to
support the two draft r.solutions, but was confident that such .upport would be
possible in the ne.r futur••

91. Mr. RODRIGUEZ-MEOINA (Colombi.) said th.t he wished to ~l.ce on record th.t
Colombia h.d voted in favour of dr.ft r.solution A/SPC/42/L.21, although the vote
h.d not be.n r.cord.d. H. r.gr.tted that the Comntitt•• h.d be.n unable to maint.in
the agr••m.nt achi.v.d At the pr.viou. s.s.ion, paLticul.rl/ b.cau•• the draft
r.solutions virtu.lly r.produc.d in l.tt.r and in spirit the r.l.vant 1986
resolutions. Th••xplicit r'ference to fr.edom of opinion and .xpr~ssion, which
was cl.arly the basis of a new information order, was a sign of progress. He hoped
that extr.m. positions would b••void.d during the n.gotiations in the Committee on
Information and that open discunions would take place on the basl'l of the new,
conltructive and r.alistic resolutions.

92. Mr. LASARTE (Uruguay) said that the pati.nt worJ.. in search of agreement il'
1986 h.d been about to yield expected results, because resolutions 41/68 1\ and B
had commanded almost unanimo',ls support. However, th.t spi ri t h.d dislIpPeared in
the ~ommittee on Information. He had compar~ with speci.l interest the
recommendations of the Committee on InformdLlon and resolutions 41/68 A and Band
did not see any significant difference in letter or spi~it which should prevent the
renewal of the almost un.nimous support given by the General Assembly in 1986.

93. Mr. EL-KHATIB (Morocco) said that, for technical reasons, Morocco had :.'~n

unable to vote oodraft resolution A/SPC/H/L.21 but had wished to vote in fa'four
of it.

94. The CHAIRMAN announced that the Commi ttee had concluded its consideratior. oF.
agenda i~em 78.

/oo.



A:SPC/42ISR.34
El1gl1ah
Page 23

AGENDA ITEM 771 COMPREHENSIVE REVIEW OF THE WHOLE QUESTION OF PEACE-KEEPING
OPERATIONS IN ALL THEIR ASPECTS (continued) (A/Spe/42/L.17 al"~ L.30)

~~!ratinn of draft resolutions

95. The CHAIRMAN said that he had been informed by the sponsors of draft
resol~A7SPCi42/L.17that they did not wish to put th~ draft resolution to the
Committee for a decision.

96. Mr. FASEHUN (Nigeria) introduced draft resolulion A!SPC/42/L.30. Any action
promoting the mechanism for the maintenance and attainmtnt of peace was '~elcome and
should be supported by all peace-loving countries. The draft resolution set the
stage for the Special Committee on Peace-keeping Operatior,s to resume .ts work. He
hoped that the consensus which had emerged in favour of the resumption of the
Special Committee's work would encourage it and lead to compromise when it resumed
ita work in 1988. Unanimous support for the draft resolution was needed in order
to take advantage of the auspicious political environment of rapprochement between
the super-Powers. He was pleased thal Austria had become a sponsor of the draft
resolution.

97. Eraft resolutlon A(SPC(42/L.30 was adopted without a vote.

98. Mr. GL~IEL (Syrian Arab Republic) said that his delegation was ple4sed that
the C~~;-had adopted document A!SPC!42!L.30 witho~t a v~te. Although his
delegati6n had joined the consensus, it wished to recall the position which it had
taken consistently, namely, that peace-keeping operationa ahould not asnume a
permanent character and that the cost of funding of those operations must be borne
by the aggressor in particular.

99. ~-!2Y~. (Denmark), speaking on behalf of the 12 member States of the
European Economic Community, said that during the debate the Twelve had expressed
the regret that the Special Committee on Peace-keeping Operations had continued to
find no basis for reactivating its work. The Twelve welcome~ the wider
international interest in United Nations peace-keeping operations which had made
possible the adoption by consensus of draft resolution A!SPC!42!L.30. The EEC
countries took the opportunity to reiterate the importance they attached to the
principle of collectiv~ responsibility for financing United Nations p~ace-keeping

operations.

100. ~l]~~~ (Turkey) said that his delegation was glad that the Committee
in past weeks had had the opportunity to be reminded that each peace-k~eping

operation was unique in nature and scope and that procedures v~ried also, depending
on the political realities of the underlyinq conflicts. He hoped that the Special
Committee on Peace-keeping operations would mak~ progress in 19aa in developing a
net of universally accepted guidelineA.

101. Mr. NWANEAMPEH (Ghana) said that he was glad that the resolution had been
adopt~d by consensus. His delegation was disturbed by the acute financial
sitllation facing the peace-keeping operations, which had made the troop­
contributing countries bear the brunt of the costs. He hoper' that those countries,

I ...



A/SPC/42/~R.34

English
Pagl 24

(~r. Nwaneamplh, Ghana)

e.~cially the permanent member. ot the Security Council, would give their full
support to the re.olution and that the Special Committee on Peace-keeping
Operlt!.ons would resume its meetings early in 1988 in order to submit a
comprehensive report to the General A••embly at its tarty-third session.

COMPLETION OF THE COMMITTEE'S WORK

102. The CHAIRMAN said that he wi.hed to intorm the members of the Committee that
in previous year., purs'Jlnt to rule 154 of the Rule. ot Procedure, a summary of the
programml bUdglt implications resulting from dratt resolutions adopted by the
Splcial Political Committe. had been is.u.d by the Slcretariat. At the currlnt
se•• ion, the Committ•• had rec.iv.d only on. written statlm.nt of programm. budglt
implication., which wa. contained in document A/SPC/42/L.3l. Con.equently, thlre
would be no additional document i ••uld at the curr.nt •••• ion. H. also L~called

that at the Committee's l5th meetin9 on 4 November and at the meeting in progres.,
he had transmitted to the Committee intormation provided by the Programme Planning
and Budget Division in re.pect ot the draft resolutions contained in documents
A/SPC/42/L.7 and L.20, respectively.

103. Atter an exohange ot oourte.ies, the Chairman declarld that the Special
Committee had oompleted its work tor the fort~-.econd .ession.

The meeting ro.e at 2 p.m.


